
 

 

 

 

 

 

Letter
In terms of Section 35(4) of the National Heritage Resources Act (Act 25 of 1999)

Attention: Ms Loudine Philip
Heritage Free State
Department of Sport, Arts, Culture and Recreation
Private Bag X20606
Bloemfontein 
9300

Mitigation of Erf 22011, Bloemfontein, Free State as required by SAHRA in final comment for CaseID:
10947 for the proposed Heritage Lifestyle Centre development on said erf. Mitigation entails a
systematic reconnaissance of the development area and collection and recording of any further finds
that could shed light on the occupation period of this site as part of future research. Only surface
material will be collected as no midden has been identified during the reconnaissance phase of the
project. Material to be collected under this permit will be curated at the National Museum as official
repository of archaeological material for the Free State.

Dear Loudine,

RE: Mitigation of Erf 22011 ( Dam van Trane), Bloemfontein

Thank you for your permit application for mitigation of Erf 22011 (Dam van Trane) for surface finds and/or
object collection. SAHRA has successfully reviewed and approved your application. Kindly note he permit is
valid until 30 September 2022.

Should you have any further queries, please contact the designated official using the case number quoted
above in the case header.

Yours faithfully

Mitigation of Erf 22011 (Dam van Trane), Bloemfontein

Our Ref:

Enquiries: Elijah Dumisani Katsetse Date: Tuesday September 14, 2021

Tel: 0214624502

Email: ekatsetse@sahra.org.za

Page No: 1

CaseID: 16830



 

 

 

 

 

 

________________________________________ 
Elijah Dumisani Katsetse
Heritage Officer
South African Heritage Resources Agency

________________________________________ 
Phillip Hine
Manager: Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorites Unit
South African Heritage Resources Agency

ADMIN:
Direct URL to case: https://sahris.sahra.org.za/node/578560

Terms & Conditions:

1. This approval does not exonerate the applicant from obtaining local authority approval or any other necessary approval for
proposed work.

2. If any heritage resources, including graves or human remains, are encountered they must be reported to SAHRA immediately.
3. SAHRA reserves the right to request additional information as required.

Mitigation of Erf 22011 (Dam van Trane), Bloemfontein

Our Ref:

Enquiries: Elijah Dumisani Katsetse Date: Tuesday September 14, 2021

Tel: 0214624502

Email: ekatsetse@sahra.org.za

Page No: 2

CaseID: 16830

Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)

http://www.tcpdf.org

